
Hello, 

 

I hope this message finds you well. 

 

I would like to kindly inquire if it would be possible to submit my questions for 

inclusion, as the tender has been postponed to May 21st and the official list of inquiries 

has not been published yet. I would greatly appreciate it if you could consider the 

following inquiries: 

 

Inquiries: 

 

1. Who will be responsible for the allocation of the 3,000 government employees to 

be trained under this program? 

The Ministry of Digital Economy and Entrepreneurship (MoDEE) will be responsible for 
identifying the government entities whose employees will participate in the training 
program and by only facilitate communication with these entities. However, the winning 
bidder will be responsible for following up with the selected entities to ensure the 
attendance of employees at the workshops and training sessions, and for delivering the 
training to 3,000 government employees 

2. Are there any defined success criteria or performance indicators for the trained 

employees? 

As mentioned in the RFP document, The project’s success will be measured by achieving the 
following overall targets: 

 Training 3,000 government employees through a series of Awareness Workshops in the 
field of Artificial Intelligence, targeting employees from no less than 35 to 40 
government entities. 

 Conducting 30 workshops for leadership-level participants across 30 government 
entities, focusing on Strategic Leadership in the field of AI for public sector leadership 
and decision-makers. 

 Providing intensive Technical AI training for 20 government employees from different 
entities, consisting of no less than 100 training hours. 

 Conducting Pre- and post-assessment questionnaires to measure knowledge gained 
during the training for Awareness workshop and technical AI training 

3. Regarding the Strategic Leadership Workshops, the RFP specifies organizing 30 

workshops within 30 government entities. Is there a specific number of 

participants to be trained in each workshop, or an overall number of participants? 

As mentioned in the RFP document the actual number of participants for each Leader 
workshop depends on the government entities’ size and requirements. These 
workshops are specifically targeted the Minister, Secretary General, Directors, high-level 
managers, and their equivalents within each entity. (The main requirement is to conduct 



30 leader workshops for  30 different government entities, regardless of the total 
number of participants per session. 

4. Should the financial proposal be submitted as a separate document from the 

technical proposal? 

Yes, As mentioned in the RFP document, Proposals should be submitted in a well-sealed 
and wrapped envelope clearly marked, as follows: “Raising the Awareness of AI for 
Public Employees”. Technical Proposal, Financial Proposal 

            

5. Concerning the workshop content and training materials — are these open for 

suggestions and customization by the bidder, or is the bidder required to strictly 

follow the content outlined in the RFP? 

The winning bidder is required to follow the content outlined in the RFP documents. 
However, we are open to receiving additional suggestions and recommendations for 
enhancing the workshop content and training materials, as long as they align with the 
overall objectives and goals of the program. 

 


